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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: October 27, 2015 {B of T) Date: November 5, 2015
TITLE: PC 15-26; 777 E. Butterfield Road

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development {i4_

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation regarding the
above-referenced petition. The petitioner requests an Ordinance granting approval of a map
amendment rezoning the entire property from the O Office District to the B3 Community
Shopping District; a conditional use pursuant to Section 155.415 (C)(20) of the Lombard Zoning
Ordinance for outside service areas (outdoor dining) for other permitted or conditional use in this
district; a conditional use pursuant to Section 155.415 (C)(6) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance
for drive-through and drive-in establishments/services; and a conditional use pursuant to Section
155.208 (C) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance for more than one principal structure on one lot-
of-record.

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition by a vote of 6-0.
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